

requirements of the Grand Canyon Protection Act (Pub. L. 102–575) of 1992. The GCDAMP includes a Federal advisory committee, the AMWG, a technical work group (TWG), a Grand Canyon Monitoring and Research Center, and independent review panels. The TWG is a subcommittee of the AMWG and provides technical advice and recommendations to the AMWG.

Agenda: The primary purpose of the meeting will be to approve the Fiscal Year 2015–2017 Triennial Budget and Work Plan, and to approve the Water Year 2015 Hydrograph operation for Glen Canyon Dam. The AMWG will receive updates on: (1) The Long-Term Experimental and Management Plan Environmental Impact Statement, (2) current basin hydrology and drought impacts, (3) reports from the Glen Canyon Dam Tribal and Federal Liaisons. The AMWG will also address other administrative and resource issues pertaining to the GCDAMP.

To view a copy of the agenda and documents related to the above meeting, please visit Reclamation's Web site at <http://www.usbr.gov/uc/rm/amp/amwg/mtgs/14aug27/>. Time will be allowed at the meeting for any individual or organization wishing to make formal oral comments. To allow for full consideration of information by the AMWG members, written notice must be provided to Glen Knowles, Bureau of Reclamation, Upper Colorado Regional Office, 125 South State Street, Room 6107, Salt Lake City, Utah, 84138; telephone (801) 524–3781; facsimile (801) 524–3858; email at gknowles@usbr.gov at least five (5) days prior to the meeting. Any written comments received will be provided to the AMWG members.

Public Disclosure of Comments

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Dated: July 31, 2014.

Glen Knowles,

Chief, Adaptive Management Work Group,
Upper Colorado Regional Office, Salt Lake
City, Utah.

[FR Doc. 2014–18583 Filed 8–5–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310–MN–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–923]

Certain Loom Kits for Creating Linked Articles, Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on July 1, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Choon's Design Inc. of Wixom, Michigan. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain loom kits for creating linked articles by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,485,565 (“the ‘565 patent”). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists or is in the process of being established as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a general exclusion order, or in the alternative a limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337

of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2014).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on July 31, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain loom kits for creating linked articles by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 2–4 of the ‘565 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is:
Choon's Design Inc., 48813 West Road,
Wixom, MI 48393.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:
Wangying, No. 301 Chang Chun 2 road
#58, Jinhua, Zhejiang, China 322000.
Island In The Sun LLC, 175 Courts Lane,
Little Rock, AR 72222.

Quality Innovations Inc., 12941 Ramona
Boulevard, Suite D, Irwindale, CA
91706.

Yiwu Mengwang Craft & Art Factory,
7F, 2 Unit, No. 290 of Jingfa Road,
Yiwu City, Zhejiang, China.

Shenzhen Xuncent Technology Co.,
Ltd., 2nd Floor-A, Building 1,
Building 1, 5, 6, Zhulongtian Road,
Fourth Industrial Zone, Shuitian
Community, Shiyuan Street, Baoan
District, Shenzhen, Guangdong,
China.

Altatac Inc., 532 Mateo Street, Los
Angeles, CA 90013.

My Imports USA LLC, 75 Ethel Road,
Edison, NJ 08817.

Jayfinn LLC, 3875 E. Cloudburst Drive,
Gilbert, AZ 85297.

Creative Kidstuff, LLC, 3939 46th Street,
Minneapolis, MN 55406.

Hongkong Haoguan Plastic Hardware
Co., Limited, Industry Part of Gong
Chuang Ying, No. 8 of NanDan Road
of Nanwan Sreet, Long Gang District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518100.

Blinkee.com, LLC, 769 Center Street,
PMB 58, Fairfax, CA 94930.

Eyyup Arga, 194 Westminster Place,
Lodi, NJ 07644.

Itcoolnomore, Room 401, Unit 3, Building 15, Xiawan, G 2nd District Yiwu, Jinhua, Zhejiang, China 322000.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 1, 2014.

Jennifer D. Rohrbach,

Supervisory Attorney Advisor.

[FR Doc. 2014-18576 Filed 8-5-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Amendment Under the Clean Water Act

On July 29, 2014, the Department of Justice lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Iowa a Consent Decree in *United States v. Archer Daniels Midland Company*, Civil Action: 3:14-cv-00089 SMR-RAW.

This civil action asserts claims for penalties and injunctive relief under the Clean Water Act ("CWA") 33 U.S.C. 1251 *et seq.* against Archer Daniels Midland Company ("ADM") regarding its alleged failure to comply with regulations issued under Section 311(j) of the CWA at five oil storage facilities located in the states of Missouri, Nebraska and Iowa. Additionally, this action asserts claims for violation of industrial stormwater permits issued pursuant to Section 402 of the CWA at three of the same five facilities.

The United States seeks injunctive relief and civil penalties intended to deter ADM's further non-compliance with the CWA at the subject facilities.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. Archer Daniels Midland Company*, Civil Action: 3:14-cv-00089 SMR-RAW, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-10893.

All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.</i>
By mail	Assistant Attorney General U.S. DOJ—ENRD P.O. Box 7611 Washington, D.C. 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide a paper copy of the Consent Decree upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$6.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Susan M. Akers,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2014-18573 Filed 8-5-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

[NARA 2014-047]

Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Advisory Committee Special Notice; Correction

AGENCY: National Archives and Records Administration.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: The National Archives and Records Administration published a notice in the *Federal Register* of May 27, 2014, announcing a meeting for the FOIA Advisory Committee. The notice provided incorrect information. This document corrects the errors by providing the correct information.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Christa Lemelin, Designated Federal Officer, by mail at the National Archives and Records Administration, Office of Government Information Services, 8601 Adelphi Road—OGIS, College Park, MD 20740-6001; Telephone 202-741-5773; email Christa.Lemelin@nara.gov; or Fax 202-741-5769.

Correction: In FR Doc. 2014-12146, published on May 27, 2014, on page 30184, in the second column, correct the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** to read:

The FOIA Advisory Committee was established in accordance with the second U.S. Government National Action Plan and the directive in the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. 552(h)(1)(C), that OGIS "recommend policy changes . . . to improve" FOIA administration. The Committee is governed by the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended, 5 U.S.C. App. The Committee serves as a deliberative body to advise on improvements to FOIA administration. The Committee studies the current FOIA landscape across the Executive Branch and may recommend legislative action, policy changes or executive action, among other matters. Details regarding the committee and how to submit comments to the Committee are available in the "FOIA Advisory Committee" section of OGIS's Web site, at <https://ogis.archives.gov/foia-advisory-committee.htm> In addition, OGIS will post updates regarding the Committee to its blog, The FOIA Ombudsman, at <http://blogs.archives.gov/foiablog/>

Correction: In FR Doc. 2014-12146, published on May 27, 2014, on page 30184, in the second column, correct the **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT** to read:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Christa Lemelin, Designated Federal